

RAC Perinatal Committee Minutes

12/11/18

Approve Disaster grid

- Those present validated Neonatal grid, added Maternal grid (see attached)

Safe Sleep Audits

- If you did not have a policy regarding safe sleep, have you approved one?
- Have you provided staff education regarding your policy, or do you have a plan to in 2019?
- Are you performing visual audits?
 - What are you seeing?
- Are you performing chart audits for DC Safe Sleep plans? Or Safe Sleep education in general?
- Have you provided prenatal safe sleep education?
- Do you have plans to expand safe sleep education in your community?
 - Pack N Play programs
 - Discussed how to reach other key stakeholders – grandparents, daycare centers, meeting people where they are

Evacubee status

- All ordered have been delivered. Will order more in next fiscal year for those who did not receive, or need more than one based on the size of unit.

Perinatal Chair meeting

- Review results for Head imaging
 - RAC R had excellent response – 8/9 hospitals; account for 1% of the VLBWs born in Texas. Ran in the middle of the group in all of the measures
- Future plans/projects
 - The PCR Chair committee is using this project as a proof of concept to lobby for state-wide data collection. Stay tuned, there will be more to come

Maternal - AIM meeting update

-

Book O' Drills

- Discussed developing a drill book with submissions from committee members.
Discussed possible topics:
 - Post Partum Hemorrhage - Memorial Hermann
 - Off-floor delivery - Baptist
 - Shoulder dystocia - UTMB
 - Perimortem C/S - UTMB
 - Cardiac Baby - St. E
 - Eclamptic seizure -
 - SUPC - St. E
 - Infant abduction - Brazosport
- Discussed that facilities will have to submit a drill in order to receive a book.

Quality tracking

- Discussion on if any facility is having difficulty determining Quality measures and tracking for process improvement. No one reported difficulties

Kaleidoscope 2019

- Hand-outs offered

Next meeting: Case Study, Agenda Items

- Request to add pregnancy related Hypertension to agenda